Presioent’s Commission

C o 4

. ON THE
e Assassination or Presinent Kenneoy
) ' 20 Maryland Ave. NE . :
LARL WMI&’ . " Washington, .G 30002 ' JLEE IAN:;L dem B ;':'.
. v and R i P
RICHARD 8. RUSSPLL Telephone 543-1400 _ / e ; e
RUIN SHERMAN COOTER : g .
HALE BLUCS ] : e T '
GLRALD R. WD * . ¢
JOHN §. McCUY . CTE
AUEN W.DULLES ;
: siv 21 15t
Mr. J. Edgar Roover ‘ )
Director, Federal Bureau of Investigatiom I ! e
Department of Justice )
Washington, D. C. 20535
. . g ;r”’,
Dear Mr. Hoovers . : oy 43"
. ?
During the course of the work pursucd by the President’s K

Commission your Bureau has provided invaluable assi{stance investigating,
among other tlings, the possibility that Lee Harvey Osvald had some '
affiliation with various subversive underground activities. In con-
cluding its wrk, the Commission is now concerned, however, that its
.| records contain an indication of the scope of the investigation vhich -
- lyour Burean h:s conducted into these particular matters and @ elear .-
" lstatement of (he r¢sults of that investigation. ;
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' In particular, we would appreciate receiving from you a letter:;
{ indicating whcther or not as a result of an examination of your complete
;'nation-vide £ les and all investigation which you have conducted you hav

~ iobtained any cvidence that Lce Harvey Oswald was at any time a mewmder o

¢ Yor otherwise «ffiliated vith the Communist Party, U.S.A., the Sociallst
jWorkers Party, or any otner extreme leftist orgsnization. To the extent’
‘4 to which you iire able to do so, we would appreciate your including im
“the letter a :statement {ndicating the range of informants which you have
i contacted in -his regard, and the scope of other investigation which you

€ have conductel. '
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In your letter of May 26, 1964, you informed the Commission
that your Bur:au had'"thoroughly explored™ the question “of possible
contacts betw>en lee Harvey Oswald and any representative of or known
‘sympathizer with the Castro Government of Cuba® and that "no informatiom »
41 has been developed indicatiug Oswnld was controlled, dirccted or
* | employed by any individual so jdentified.® Would you plcasc inform the _
Commission whether or not this statement remyins true as of this date and,
1 ¢o the extent feasible and in the samc menner 8s above, the scope of the
] investigation which has been conducted upon which this statcment is based.
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{ J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel
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